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From: Stephen Cohen
To: Betty Garrett
Date: 05/03/2007 10:53:54 AM
Subject: Fwd: Split Rock Monitor Wells, SUA-56 -DoCC•I 4-O" I -

Please Docket in WNI

>>> "Plessinger, Mark" <Mark.Plessinqer(,tetratech.com> 04/26/2007 4:39 PM >>>

Steve,
WNI has decided to leave Well 1 and Well 4R in place. Therefore, WNI will not be submitting a license
amendment request to abandon those wells.
As a followup to our earlier telephone conversation, since WNI will not be submitting an amendment
request, can the NRC provide WNI with a letter clarifying the identity of the point-of-compliance wells (Well
5 and well WN-21), thereby resolving the discrepency between the license and the Environmental
Assessment?
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Mark
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